Addendum to RFP – Q&A
Pavement Management Program Update and GIS Linkage Update in Mendocino County
September 20, 2016

Q1.

What is name of consultant of last project in 2012/13?
A1.

Q2.

Is the City of Point Arena miles (4 Miles) and sections included in the County Database at 684
miles(1,415 Sections)?
A2.

Q3.

NCE conducted the last update.

Yes.

Can we have information of each agency as followings?
Functional class

No. of
sections

Centerline miles

Lane miles

Arterial
Collector
Residential
TOTAL
A3.

This information is contained in the reports from the last Pavement Management
Update conducted in FY 12/13. The reports can be found on the MCOG website, using
the following link, then scrolling down on the page to the “Pavement Management
Program – 2013 Update” heading:
http://www.mendocinocog.org/reports_projects.shtml

Q4.

Is there any PCC?
A4.

Q5.

What kinds of base map layer (boundary, center line, lane mile, parcel…) do you have for each
agency?
A5.

Q6.

Yes, the City of Ukiah has 0.53 mile of PCC in their network.

We have street centerline, parcel polygon, and boundary (county/city boundaries) files
for all agencies.

Do you need just linkage of GIS to StreetSaver or design for pavement GIS Layer (match each
section to base map) for each agency and linkage with StreetSaver?
A6.

GIS Linkage is needed, not layer design. We are using the GIS feature that is part of the
StreetSaver program, so any work will be needed in order to make that feature
compatible with our updated information.

Q7.

Why is difference with total 782 miles and 773 miles of 2016/17 project?
A7.

Q8.

Is wet a signature required on the cover letter?
A8.

Q9.

The County has made a minor addition to their network within one subdivision, totaling
less than 1000 feet.

Can the reports be provided on a thumb drive instead of a CD?
A11.

Q12.

Yes, an audit is acceptable as long as it describes the methodology and includes all items
that make up the fully weighted rate.

Are there any new roads that need to be added? If so, how many miles are there?
A.10.

Q11.

One original letter with a wet signature is required.

Section H, page 5 ‐ Methodology for budget – what type of documentation is required? Is an
independent audit of our direct labor, fringe benefits and general overhead acceptable?
A9.

Q10.

The correct total for the mileage is 782. This was the total mileage in the system at the
time of the last update.

Yes.

Would MCOG consider the following contract modifications? If so, can we include them as an
appendix?
A12.

Contract modifications will be addressed during negotiations with the highest ranked
proposer.

